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1 UNION SQUARE, MILFORD, NH 03055 TEL: (603)249-0620 WEB: WWW.MILFORD.NH.GOV 

 

STAFF MEMO 
Date: April 29, 2021 

To: Town of Milford Planning Board 

From: Jason Cleghorn, Town Planner  

Subject:  SD2021-12 Quarry Willows LLC (owners/applicant), 52 Federal Hill Road, Map 48, Lot 42.  
Public Hearing for a review of a minor site plan related to the construction of a 15 x 38’ 
permanent outdoor seating area of approximately 35 seats. 

BACKGROUND: 
The applicant is before the Planning Board seeking approval of a minor site plan in order to construct a 15 foot by 
38 foot permanent outdoor seating area adding approximately 35 permanent outdoor seats.  The area will have a 
removable tent which will be stored in off season times of the year.  The purpose of the application is twofold:  
review of permanent outdoor dining as well as an opportunity for abutters to be able to weigh on the potential 
impact of noise/light/odor onto their properties. 

 
ADDRESS: 
52 Federal Hill Road 

 
EXISTING USE: 
The property currently houses a 1746 building utilized as a restaurant and wedding venue. 
 
LOT AREA: 
The lot is approximately 5 acres. 

 
APPLICATION STATUS: 
The application is complete and ready to be accepted. The Board will need to make a determination of regional impact. 

 
NOTICES: 
Notices were sent to all property abutters on April 22, 2021. 

 
ZONING DISTRICT/INFORMATION: 
The subject property is within the Commercial ”C” zoning district: The intent of the Commercial District is to provide 
areas for those businesses, institutional, financial, governmental and compatible residential uses which constitute the 
commercial requirements of the Town. 
 
TRAFFIC AND ACCESS MANAGEMENT: 
Vehicular ingress and egress to the property will not be altered from the current configuration which utilizes a single 
access point along Federal Hill Road. 

  
OPEN SPACE/LANDSCAPING:  
The outdoor seating area is being integrated into an area that was already impervious surface.  The estimated open space 
for the lot is approximately 73%. 

 
DRAINAGE: 
N/A   
 

 
 

TOWN OF MILFORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  

http://www.milford.nh.gov/


2 | P a g e  

PARKING:  
The property has a surplus of parking with a very large lot for the size of the restaurant and number of seats therein.  The 
addition of this outdoor seating area will not create a parking issue. 

 
LIGHTING PLAN:  
N/A 

 
BUILDING ELEVATIONS:  
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STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Barring any/all input and recommendations from the Board, Staff recommends approving the application.   
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Aerial of 52 Federal Hill Road, Map 48 Lot 42 
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Existing Conditions (view from the west) 
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